DOF-49949

From: Neeson, Patrick (DoF)

To: McNally, Noel; Finlay. Christine
Subject: Re: RHI spreadsheets

Date: 13 January 2017 20:32:33
Guys

Just to let you know what happened today. | had arranged to meet up with Alan as you
know to go through the spreadsheets. Michelle and | did so and found it useful. We had
agreed to meet again on Monday as there were a few things Alan couldn't explain and
Shane wasn't back until Monday. However shortly after coming back from that meeting
Tony git a phone call from Emer to say that it looked like they were going to take this to
the Assembly on Monday and could we provide a note setting out our thoughts. That's
why | had sent that more. | kept it high level. We can discuss more next week

Patrick

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the O2 network.

From: McNally, Noel

Sent: Friday, 13 January 2017 7:59 PM
To: Finlay, Christine

Cc: Neeson, Patrick (DoF)

Subject: Re: RHI spreadsheets

Christine

As you may have seen from the e mails Patrick attended the meeting and judging from
Michelle's subsequent note | did not see anything significant here other than to conduct
some sensitivity analysis around key assumptions such as oil prices

| also had a lengthy conversation last night with Michelle to discuss the RHI paper and sent
her a follow up note which | now see reflected in Patrick's email to Emer.

No doubt, this is still very much unfinished business which we will need to monitor.

So | think that we have done as much as we can so far.

Personal information redacted by the RHI Inquiry

Noel

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Finlay, Christine

Sent: Friday, 13 January 2017 09:05
To: McNally, Noel

Subject: FW: RHI spreadsheets

Noel,
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Christine Finlay

Economic Appraisal Branch

Strategic Policy Division

DoF

T-028 9090 9368 (ext 81368)

E - christine.finlay@finance-ni.gov.uk

From: Scott, Michelle

Sent: 12 January 2017 19:44

To: Neeson, Patrick (DoF); McNally, Noel; Finlay, Christine; Simpson, Tony; McAfee, Rachel
Cc: Smith, Alan

Subject: RHI spreadsheets

All

Alan has kindly agreed to take some time tomorrow to run is through the detail of the
spreadsheets received earlier today.

We can have the meeting in Belfast - Alan you may need to be in Adelaide to have
computer access?

| am free all day tomorrow - can | make an opening suggestion of 11am?
Thanks
Michelle

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.





